DRAFT DULUTH CITIZEN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES DATE(052715) NOTES BY BEHNING OAKES

LOCATION: Duluth City Hall - 411 West First Street - Room 303

MEMBERS Present:

X	Joan McNamara	Х	Katherine Eagle		
Χ	Patricia Behning Oakes	Χ	Renee Van Nett	Χ	Bob Grytdahl - Staff
Χ	Doug Bowen-Bailey	Χ	Archie Davis		

Absent with Notice:
Absent without Notice:

Liaisons to DPD: Deputy Chief Ann Clancey, Lt. Laura Marquardt

Guests: Gayle Holton, Jim Matson, Amber Peterson

Call to Order: President Bowen-Bailey called meeting to order at 5:04 PM.

Roll Call: Noted the attendance of the board members and guests introduced themselves.

Minutes: Motion: To approve 04/22/15 minutes. MSP (Davis/Eagle)

Police Liaison Report:

Mounted Patrol: Officers Amber Peterson and Jim Matson two of three officers, training background, afternoon and evenings, bar closings, last year over 5000 non-enforcement contacts, wear body cameras, Community events,

Crime Update: Lt. Marquardt provided DPD handouts and snapshots. She said an internal audit currently is underway for "use of force."

Personnel complaints: Lt Marquardt reviewed status of current complaints.

Other: DPD is starting burglary training for identifying trends and suspect profiles. Pilot project will be in east Duluth neighborhoods. Update on Crisis intervention training. Will be here in October for first group of patrol officers. Training is based on the Memphis model.

Doug Bowen-Bailey and Chief Gordon Ramsay are working on article for Budgeteer. (The focus is on the second pillar of the Task Force report - Policy and Oversight.)

Duluth police officers helped victims of the Applewood apt fire by replacing toys.

Calendar:

Public Comment: None

Board Reports:

• Katy: Talked briefly with Dan Fanning on the CRB vacancy. He told her there were no good candidates at this point. She to follow up with City Clerk's Office. She talked to Chief Gordon Ramsay who suggested a fun community event and would have \$\$ to help.

Approved:

Committee Reports:

- Executive Committee:
- Presentation Committee: Report by Bowen-Bailey: Case Review: We discussed the possibility of doing a case review on the Jouppi/Jackson case. Concern still exists for the DPD and Renee Van Nett about revising this at this point. Although that it is not settled in the Native community. Future case reviews were discussed.

Next Open Forum: Chief Ramsay is planning on doing a series of conversations around the city related to the Presidential Task Force on 21st Century Policing Report. He suggested we could do a kick-off conversation at the CRB meeting in June. **Know your rights**: We decided to begin by inviting Daniel Lew, Chief Public Defender, to work with us. We will work on developing a customized brochure, drawing on resources from the ACLU, the NAACP, and the Black Police Association.

• **Policy Review Committee:** Report by McNamara— update on DPD (from Lt. Marquardt) documents to committee and sent it to rest of board. Meeting is scheduled for July 1.

Correspondence: A response was delivered to Mr. Jones that the DPD received his complaint.

Grytdahl sent a blind email copy to Bowen-Bailey of a response to a Mr. Lopez who inquired about the CRB*.

*If this had been a complaint –Grytdahl is to send the complaint to Lt Marquardt and notify the CRB that he sent a complaint to DPD that came in via CRB.

Other Business: Motion not to meet in July. MSP

The board discussed meeting with Superior Police & Fire Board. Stephan Witherspoon is their contact.

Announcements: June 4th regional K-9. Amzoil Superior WI 4:30-7:30 PM

Next Citizen Review Board Meeting: Wednesday 5PM, June 24, 2015

Adjournment: 6:06 pm

.